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Section 10 of the T&C states:   It is understood and agreed that this bid, when certified by authorized signature, shall constitute an offer, which when accepted in writing by the Department of General Services, Central Procurement Office, and subject to the terms and conditions of such acceptance, will constitute a valid binding contract between the State of Tennessee and the Vendor/Contractor (bidder) submitting such offering
         While it is understood that the ITB anticipates a Term Contract, will you please clarify with respect to whether the quantities in the ITB are included in the contract award as a minimum and consistent with Section 15 of the Special Terms and Conditions? 
Answer: This is a one year with options to renew.  As noted in Special Terms and Conditions #4, Volume, Multi-Year, the Central Procurement Office does not guarantee that the State will buy any or all estimated amounts of any specified or any total amount.
         Please clarify how additional items and services will be ordered through the option periods.
Answer: All additional items/services will be ordered from the awarded contract, there will be no items/services that were not originally bid ordered from this contract.

Section 13 of the T&C states:   The inclusion in any response of a limitation of remedies or liabilities clause may be cause for rejection, unless otherwise specified in this solicitation or in accordance with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-3-701 or Central Procurement Office Rules, policies or procedures. 

         Will the State please allow vendors to propose a limitation of liability term for Section 13, consistent with commercial practices and  with Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-3-701? (i.e.  a limitation that it is loss not less than two times the contract value)   
         Additionally, can such limitation further limited each party’s liability to the other to proven direct damages and exclude indirect costs, consequential damages and punitive damages?
Answer:  In response to questions on Section 13, the State has included in the Special Terms and Conditions a limitation of liability for the State (Term #30) and Contractor (Term #31).

Section 17 of the T&C states:   Subject to paragraph 13, the Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State of Tennessee as well as its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, and causes of action which may arise, accrue, or result to any person, firm, corporation, or other entity which may be injured or damaged as a result of acts, omissions, or negligence on the part of the Contractor, its employees, or any person acting for or on its or their behalf relating to this Contract.  The Contractor further agrees it shall be liable for the reasonable cost of attorneys for the State in the event such service is necessitated to enforce the terms of this Contract or otherwise enforce the obligations of the Contractor to the State.
         Will the State please clarify or allow vendors to clarify that this indemnity is applicable to any and all third party claims against the State?
         Will the State please also limit or allow vendors to limit this indemnity to instances of personal injury, death, damage to real property and claims of infringement of intellectual property arising without the fault or negligence of the State? 
         Will the State agree not to waive for the benefit of a third party, its sovereign immunity or any of limitations under the Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act in the event of an indemnified claim? 
Answer:  The State will not agree to any of the revisions above.

Section 24. TAXES states:  Purchases of goods by the State of Tennessee are exempt from Tennessee sales and use tax pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. 67-6-329(a) (4), and the state is generally exempt from Federal excise tax.  Contractors are subject to Tennessee sales and use tax on all materials and supplies used in the performance of a contract, whether such materials and supplies are purchased by the contractor, produced by the contractor, or provided to the contractor by the State, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. 67-6-209. The contractor agrees to pay all taxes incurred in the performance of an awarded contract.
         Will the State please clarify the last sentence of this section with respect to taxes that would apply to sales for products and services provided to the State and with respect to the first sentence which indicates that the sale to the State is exempt from State and Federal taxes?  (i.e. is there a sales or use tax applicable to the sale that does not pass through to the State?  
Answer: If there are any taxes that the contractor incurs they must pay those; the State is tax exempt and therefore a contractor cannot invoice the State for any taxes.  Neither will the State pay any taxes.

Section 37. HIPAA Compliance – there is no stated requirement relating to HIPPA information and no access to, processing of, or storage of covered information is anticipated in the delivery and performance.
         For clarity, will the State remove the HIPPA compliance term or clarify that it is not applicable to the performance?  
Answer: The State does not agree to delete, as there is no guarantee that in the future this term would not apply.  Contractor must comply with all legal requirements that apply, including HIPPA.

Special Terms and Conditions will the state please clarify the following:

Section 29.  Personally Identifiable Information - there is no stated requirement relating to PII and no access to, processing of, or storage of covered PII is anticipated in the delivery and performance.
         For clarity, will the State remove the PII compliance term from the Special Terms and conditions, or clarify that it is not applicable to the performance?  
Answer: The State does not agree to delete, as there is no guarantee that in the future this term would not apply. Contractor must comply with all legal requirements that apply, including HIPPA.



